

The English text is a translation of the Swedish original and, in case of discrepancies, the Swedish original shall prevail.

## **Punkt 20 – Beslut om ändring av bolagsordning** **Item 20 – Resolution to amend the articles of association**

Styrelsens beslut från den 26 april 2024 om att, under förutsättning av årsstämmans efterföljande godkännande, öka Bolagets aktiekapital genom en delvis garanterad emission av aktier av serie B om upp till cirka 310 MSEK med företrädesrätt för Bolagets befintliga aktieägare förutsätter ändringar av Bolagets bolagsordning. Antalet aktier av serie B som kommer att emitteras inom ramen för den företrädesemission som styrelsen beslutat om, inklusive antalet FDI-aktier (så som definieras under punkt 23 på den föreslagna dagordningen till årsstämman), om några, är emellertid inte känt vid tidpunkten för kallelsen till årsstämman, varför styrelsen föreslår årsstämman att besluta om tre alternativa bolagsordningar enligt punkt 20, punkt 21 och punkt 22 på den föreslagna dagordningen till årsstämman.

*The Board of Directors' resolution on 26 April 2024 to, subject to the subsequent approval of the Annual General Meeting, increase the Company's share capital by carrying out a partially guaranteed issue of shares of series B in an amount of up to approximately MSEK 310 with preferential rights for the Company's existing shareholders is conditional on amendments of the Company's articles of association. The number of shares of series B to be issued under the rights issue resolved on by the Board of Directors, including the number of FDI Shares (as defined under item 23 in the proposed agenda to the Annual General Meeting), if any, to be issued under the Rights Issue is, however, not known at the time of the notice to the Annual General Meeting, and therefore the Board of Directors proposes that the Annual General Meeting resolves on three alternate articles of association pursuant to item 20, item 21 and item 22 of the proposed agenda to the Annual General Meeting.*

Mot ovan bakgrund föreslår styrelsen att årsstämman, för att höja gränserna för högsta tillåtna aktiekapitalet och högsta tillåtna antalet aktier samt det högsta tillåtna antalet aktier av varje slag som kan ges ut, beslutar om att ändra 4 § och 5 § första stycket i Bolagets bolagsordning i enlighet med nedan, varvid röd och överstruken text avser borttagningar och blå och understruken text avser tillägg.

*Against the above background, the Board of Directors proposes that the Annual General Meeting resolves to amend 4 § and 5 § first paragraph in the Company's articles of association in accordance with the below to increase the limits for the permitted maximum share capital and the permitted maximum number of shares as well as the permitted maximum number of shares of each class that may be issued. The red and crossed out text indicates deletions and blue and underlined text indicates additions.*

### **§ 4 Aktiekapital**

Aktiekapitalet skall utgöra lägst ~~18 480 000~~ 87 085 013,422825 kronor och högst ~~73 920 000~~ 348 340 053,691301 kronor. Antalet aktier skall vara lägst ~~424 450 000~~ 2 000 000 000 och högst ~~1 697 800 000~~ 8 000 000 000.

*The share capital shall amount to not less than SEK ~~18,480,000~~ 87,085,013.422825 and not more than SEK ~~73,920,000~~ 348,340,053.691301. The number of shares shall not be fewer than ~~424,450,000~~ 2,000,000,000 and not exceed ~~1,697,800,000~~ 8,000,000,000.*

### **§ 5 Aktieslag**

Bolagets aktier må kunna utgivas i två slag, serie A med tio (10) röster per aktie och serie B med en (1) röst per aktie. A-aktier kan utges till ett antal av högst ~~127 335 000~~ 648 648 649 och B-aktier till ett antal av högst ~~1 570 465 000~~ 7 351 351 351.

*The Company's shares may be issued in two classes, designated Class A carrying ten (10) votes per share and Class B carrying one (1) vote per share. Class A shares may be issued in a maximum number of ~~127,335,000~~ 648,648,649 and Class B shares in a maximum number of ~~1,570,465,000~~ 7,351,351,351.*

Årsstämmans beslut ska vara villkorat av att årsstämman godkänner styrelsens beslut om nyemission av aktier av serie B i Bolaget med företrädesrätt för Bolagets befintliga aktieägare enligt punkt 23.

*The Annual General Meeting's resolution shall be conditional on the Annual General Meeting approving the Board of Director's resolution on a new issue of shares of series B in the Company with preferential rights for the Company's existing shareholders in accordance with item 23.*

Vidare föreslås att styrelsen bemyndigas att, i samband med registrering (inklusive delregistrering) av den företrädesemission som styrelsen beslutat om under förutsättning av årsstämmans efterföljande godkännande enligt punkt 23, anmäla för registrering hos Bolagsverket den bolagsordning enligt denna punkt 20, punkt 21 eller punkt 22 vars gränser för det lägsta och högsta antalet aktier i Bolaget är förenlig med det totala antalet aktier i Bolaget vid genomförandet av företrädesemissionen. Styrelsen, eller den styrelsen förordnar, ska ha rätt att göra de mindre justeringar i årsstämmans beslut som kan visa sig erforderliga i samband med registreringen vid Bolagsverket.

*It is further proposed that the Board of Directors is authorised to, in connection with the registration (or registration in part) of the rights issue resolved on by the Board of Directors subject to the subsequent approval of the Annual General Meeting in accordance with item 23, submit for registration with the Swedish Companies Registration Office the articles of association according to this item 20, item 21, or item 22 which limits for the minimum and maximum number of shares in the Company is compatible with the total number of shares in the Company when implementing the rights issue. The Board of Directors, or the person that the Board of Directors appoints, shall be authorised to make minor adjustments to the Annual General Meeting's resolutions as may be required in connection with registration with the Swedish Companies Registration Office.*

\* \* \*

Göteborg, 26 april 2024 / Gothenburg, 26 April 2024

**Fingerprint Cards AB (publ)**

Styrelsen / Board of Directors

## Punkt 21 – Beslut om ändring av bolagsordning

### Item 21 – Resolution to amend the articles of association

Styrelsens beslut från den 26 april 2024 om att, under förutsättning av årsstämmans efterföljande godkännande, öka Bolagets aktiekapital genom en delvis garanterad emission av aktier av serie B om upp till cirka 310 MSEK med företrädesrätt för Bolagets befintliga aktieägare förutsätter ändringar av Bolagets bolagsordning. Antalet aktier av serie B som kommer att emitteras inom ramen för den företrädesemission som styrelsen beslutat om, inklusive antalet FDI-aktier (så som definieras under punkt 23 på den föreslagna dagordningen till årsstämman), om några, är emellertid inte känt vid tidpunkten för kallelsen till årsstämman, varför styrelsen föreslår årsstämman att besluta om tre alternativa bolagsordningar enligt punkt 20, punkt 21 och punkt 22 på den föreslagna dagordningen till årsstämman.

*The Board of Directors' resolution on 26 April 2024 to, subject to the subsequent approval of the Annual General Meeting, increase the Company's share capital by carrying out a partially guaranteed issue of shares of series B in an amount of up to approximately MSEK 310 with preferential rights for the Company's existing shareholders is conditional on amendments of the Company's articles of association. The number of shares of series B to be issued under the rights issue resolved on by the Board of Directors, including the number of FDI Shares (as defined under item 23 in the proposed agenda to the Annual General Meeting), if any, to be issued under the Rights Issue is, however, not known at the time of the notice to the Annual General Meeting, and therefore the Board of Directors proposes that the Annual General Meeting resolves on three alternate articles of association pursuant to item 20, item 21 and item 22 of the proposed agenda to the Annual General Meeting.*

Mot ovan bakgrund föreslår styrelsen att årsstämman, för att höja gränserna för högsta tillåtna aktiekapitalet och högsta tillåtna antalet aktier samt det högsta tillåtna antalet aktier av varje slag som kan ges ut, beslutar om att ändra 4 § och 5 § första stycket i Bolagets bolagsordning i enlighet med nedan, varvid röd och överstruken text avser borttagningar och blå och understruken text avser tillägg.

*Against the above background, the Board of Directors proposes that the Annual General Meeting resolves to amend 4 § and 5 § first paragraph in the Company's articles of association in accordance with the below to increase the limits for the permitted maximum share capital and the permitted maximum number of shares as well as the permitted maximum number of shares of each class that may be issued. The red and crossed out text indicates deletions and blue and underlined text indicates additions.*

#### § 4 Aktiekapital

Aktiekapitalet skall utgöra lägst ~~18 480 000~~ 54 428 133,389266 kronor och högst ~~73 920 000~~ 217 712 533,557063 kronor. Antalet aktier skall vara lägst ~~424 450 000~~ 1 250 000 000 och högst ~~5 000 000 000~~ 1 697 800 000.

*The share capital shall amount to not less than SEK ~~18,480,000~~ 54,428,133.389266 and not more than SEK ~~73,920,000~~ 217,712,533.557063. The number of shares shall not be fewer than ~~424,450,000~~ 1,250,000,000 and not exceed ~~1,697,800,000~~ 5,000,000,000.*

#### § 5 Aktieslag

Bolagets aktier må kunna utgivas i två slag, serie A med tio (10) röster per aktie och serie B med en (1) röst per aktie. A-aktier kan utges till ett antal av högst ~~127 335 000~~ 405 405 405 och B-aktier till ett antal av högst ~~1 570 465 000~~ 4 594 594 595.

*The Company's shares may be issued in two classes, designated Class A carrying ten (10) votes per share and Class B carrying one (1) vote per share. Class A shares may be issued in a maximum number of ~~127,335,000~~ 405,405,405 and Class B shares in a maximum number of ~~1,570,465,000~~ 4,594,594,595.*

Årsstämman beslut ska vara villkorat av att årsstämman godkänner styrelsens beslut om nyemission av aktier av serie B i Bolaget med företrädesrätt för Bolagets befintliga aktieägare enligt punkt 23.

*The Annual General Meeting's resolution shall be conditional on the Annual General Meeting approving the Board of Director's resolution on a new issue of shares of series B in the Company with preferential rights for the Company's existing shareholders in accordance with item 23.*

Vidare föreslås att styrelsen bemyndigas att, i samband med registrering (inklusive delregistrering) av den företrädesemission som styrelsen beslutat om under förutsättning av årsstämman efterföljande godkännande enligt punkt 23, anmäla för registrering hos Bolagsverket den bolagsordning enligt denna punkt 21, punkt 20 eller punkt 22 vars gränser för det lägsta och högsta antalet aktier i Bolaget är förenlig med det totala antalet aktier i Bolaget vid genomförandet av företrädesemissionen. Styrelsen, eller den styrelsen förordnar, ska ha rätt att göra de mindre justeringar i årsstämman beslut som kan visa sig erforderliga i samband med registreringen vid Bolagsverket.

*It is further proposed that the Board of Directors is authorised to, in connection with the registration (or registration in part) of the rights issue resolved on by the Board of Directors subject to the subsequent approval of the Annual General Meeting in accordance with item 23, submit for registration with the Swedish Companies Registration Office the articles of association according to this item 21, item 20 or item 22 which limits for the minimum and maximum number of shares in the Company is compatible with the total number of shares in the Company when implementing the rights issue. The Board of Directors, or the person that the Board of Directors appoints, shall be authorised to make minor adjustments to the Annual General Meeting's resolutions as may be required in connection with registration with the Swedish Companies Registration Office.*

\* \* \*

Göteborg, 26 april 2024 / Gothenburg, 26 April 2024

**Fingerprint Cards AB (publ)**

Styrelsen / Board of Directors

## Punkt 22 – Beslut om ändring av bolagsordning

### Item 22 – Resolution to amend the articles of association

Styrelsens beslut från den 26 april 2024 om att, under förutsättning av årsstämmans efterföljande godkännande, öka Bolagets aktiekapital genom en delvis garanterad emission av aktier av serie B om upp till cirka 310 MSEK med företrädesrätt för Bolagets befintliga aktieägare förutsätter ändringar av Bolagets bolagsordning. Antalet aktier av serie B som kommer att emitteras inom ramen för den företrädesemission som styrelsen beslutat om, inklusive antalet FDI-aktier (så som definieras under punkt 23 på den föreslagna dagordningen till årsstämman), om några, är emellertid inte känt vid tidpunkten för kallelsen till årsstämman, varför styrelsen, föreslår årsstämman att besluta om tre alternativa bolagsordningar enligt punkt 20, punkt 21 och punkt 22 på den föreslagna dagordningen till årsstämman.

*The Board of Directors' resolution on 26 April 2024 to, subject to the subsequent approval of the Annual General Meeting, increase the Company's share capital by carrying out a partially guaranteed issue of shares of series B in an amount of up to approximately MSEK 310 with preferential rights for the Company's existing shareholders is conditional on amendments of the Company's articles of association. The number of shares of series B to be issued under the rights issue resolved on by the Board of Directors, including the number of FDI Shares (as defined under item 23 in the proposed agenda to the Annual General Meeting), if any, to be issued under the Rights Issue is, however, not known at the time of the notice to the Annual General Meeting, and therefore the Board of Directors proposes that the Annual General Meeting resolves on three alternate articles of association pursuant to item 20, item 21 and item 22 of the proposed agenda to the Annual General Meeting.*

Mot ovan bakgrund föreslår styrelsen att årsstämman, för att höja gränserna för högsta tillåtna aktiekapitalet och högsta tillåtna antalet aktier samt det högsta tillåtna antalet aktier av varje slag som kan ges ut, beslutar om att ändra 4 § och 5 § första stycket i Bolagets bolagsordning i enlighet med nedan, varvid röd och överstruken text avser borttagningar och blå och understruken text avser tillägg.

*Against the above background, the Board of Directors proposes that the Annual General Meeting resolves to amend 4 § and 5 § first paragraph in the Company's articles of association in accordance with the below to increase the limits for the permitted maximum share capital and the permitted maximum number of shares as well as the permitted maximum number of shares of each class that may be issued. The red and crossed out text indicates deletions and blue and underlined text indicates additions.*

#### § 4 Aktiekapital

Aktiekapitalet skall utgöra lägst ~~18 480 000~~ 21 771 253,355706 kronor och högst ~~73 920 000~~ 87 085 013,422825 kronor. Antalet aktier skall vara lägst ~~424 450 000~~ 500 000 000 och högst ~~2 000 000 000~~ 1 697 800 000.

*The share capital shall amount to not less than SEK ~~18,480,000~~ 21,771,253.355706 and not more than SEK ~~73,920,000~~ 87,085,013.422825. The number of shares shall not be fewer than ~~424,450,000~~ 500,000,000 and not exceed ~~1,697,800,000~~ 2,000,000,000.*

#### § 5 Aktieslag

Bolagets aktier må kunna utgivas i två slag, serie A med tio (10) röster per aktie och serie B med en (1) röst per aktie. A-aktier kan utges till ett antal av högst ~~127 335 000~~ 162 162 162 och B-aktier till ett antal av högst ~~1 570 465 000~~ 1 837 837 838.

*The Company's shares may be issued in two classes, designated Class A carrying ten (10) votes per share and Class B carrying one (1) vote per share. Class A shares may be issued in a maximum number of ~~127,335,000~~ 162,162,162 and Class B shares in a maximum number of ~~1,570,465,000~~ 1,837,837,838.*

Årsstämmans beslut ska vara villkorat av att årsstämman godkänner styrelsens beslut om nyemission av aktier av serie B i Bolaget med företrädesrätt för Bolagets befintliga aktieägare enligt punkt 23.

*The Annual General Meeting's resolution shall be conditional on the Annual General Meeting approving the Board of Director's resolution on a new issue of shares of series B in the Company with preferential rights for the Company's existing shareholders in accordance with item 23.*

Vidare föreslås att styrelsen bemyndigas att, i samband med registrering (inklusive delregistrering) av den företrädesemission som styrelsen beslutat om under förutsättning av årsstämmans efterföljande godkännande enligt punkt 23, anmäla för registrering hos Bolagsverket den bolagsordning enligt denna punkt 22, punkt 20 eller punkt 21 vars gränser för det lägsta och högsta antalet aktier i Bolaget är förenlig med det totala antalet aktier i Bolaget vid genomförandet av företrädesemissionen. Styrelsen, eller den styrelsen förordnar, ska ha rätt att göra de mindre justeringar i årsstämmans beslut som kan visa sig erforderliga i samband med registreringen vid Bolagsverket.

*It is further proposed that the Board of Directors is authorised to, in connection with the registration (or registration in part) of the rights issue resolved on by the Board of Directors subject to the subsequent approval of the Annual General Meeting in accordance with item 23, submit for registration with the Swedish Companies Registration Office the articles of association according to this item 22, item 20, or item 21 which limits for the minimum and maximum number of shares in the Company is compatible with the total number of shares in the Company when implementing the rights issue. The Board of Directors, or the person that the Board of Directors appoints, shall be authorised to make minor adjustments to the Annual General Meeting's resolutions as may be required in connection with registration with the Swedish Companies Registration Office.*

\* \* \*

Göteborg, 26 april 2024 / Gothenburg, 26 April 2024

**Fingerprint Cards AB (publ)**

Styrelsen / Board of Directors

**Punkt 23 – Beslut om efterföljande godkännande av styrelsens beslut avseende en nyemission av aktier med företrädesrätt för befintliga aktieägare**  
**Item 23 – Resolution on subsequent approval of the Board of Directors’ decision on an issue of shares with preferential rights for existing shareholders**

---

Styrelsen i Bolaget beslutar härmed, under förutsättning av årsstämmans efterföljande godkännande, att öka Bolagets aktiekapital genom en delvis garanterad emission av aktier av serie B ("**B-aktier**") om upp till cirka 310 MSEK med företrädesrätt för Bolagets befintliga aktieägare ("**Företrädesemissionen**"). Styrelsen kommer senast den 23 maj 2024 att besluta om vilket belopp som Bolagets aktiekapital ska ökas med, det antal B-aktier som ska ges ut (inklusive antalet teckningsrätter som varje befintlig aktie i Bolaget ska ge rätt till och antalet B-aktier som varje teckningsrätt ska ge rätt att teckna) samt vilken teckningskurs som ska betalas för varje B-aktie.

*The Board of Directors of the Company hereby resolves to, subject to subsequent approval by the Annual General Meeting, increase the Company’s share capital by carrying out a partially guaranteed issue of shares of series B ("**B-shares**") in an amount of up to approximately MSEK 310 with preferential rights for the Company’s existing shareholders (the "**Rights Issue**"). The Board of Directors will, no later than on 23 May 2024, decide on the amount by which the Company’s share capital shall be increased with, the number of B-shares to be issued (including the number of subscription rights to which each existing share in the Company shall entitle and the number of B-shares that each subscription right shall entitle to subscribe for) and the subscription price to be paid for each B-share.*

Tilldelning av B-aktier i Företrädesemission som skulle medföra att en part som garanterar del av Företrädesemissionen får kontroll av tio (10) procent eller mer av rösterna i Bolaget efter Företrädesemissionen medför krav på föregående beslut från Inspektionen för strategiska produkter enligt lagen (2023:560) om granskning av utländska direktinvesteringar och, om tillämpligt, motsvarande organ i enlighet med lagstiftning i annan jurisdiktion, om att godkänna investeringen eller lämna ansökan därom utan anmärkning ("**FDI-beslut**"). Sådana B-aktier i Företrädesemissionen som, om de tilldelades en part som garanterar del av Företrädesemissionen, skulle medföra krav på FDI-beslut och FDI-beslut inte erhållits vid tidpunkten för tilldelningen benämns "**FDI-aktier**".

*Granting of B-shares in the Rights Issue that would entail that a party who guarantee part of the Rights Issue gains control of ten (10) percent or more of the votes in the Company following the Rights Issue entail a requirement for a prior decision from the Inspectorate of Strategic Products in accordance with the Screening of Foreign Direct Investments Act (2023:560), and, if applicable, any other equivalent body pursuant to legislation in any other jurisdiction, to approve the investment or leave the application therefore without remark ("**FDI Decision**"). Such B-shares in the Rights Issue which, if granted to a party who guarantee part of the Right Issue, would require a FDI Decision and such FDI Decision has not been obtained at the time of granting are referred to as "**FDI Shares**".*

Följande villkor ska gälla för Företrädesemissionen:

*The following terms and conditions shall apply to the Rights Issue:*

1. Avstämningsdag för rätt att delta i Företrädesemissionen ska vara den 30 maj 2024.  
*The record date for the right to participate in the Rights Issue shall be 30 May 2024.*
2. Varje aktieägare äger företrädesrätt att teckna nya B-aktier i förhållande till det antal aktier innehavaren förut äger. För det fall inte samtliga B-aktier

tecknas med stöd av teckningsrätter ska styrelsen, inom ramen för Företrädesemissionens högsta belopp, besluta om tilldelning av B-aktier tecknade utan stöd av teckningsrätter enligt följande fördelningsprinciper: *Each shareholder have preferential right to subscribe for new B-shares in proportion to the number of shares previously held. In the event that not all B-shares are subscribed for by exercising subscription rights, the Board of Directors shall, within the maximum limit of the Rights Issue, decide on allotment of B-shares subscribed for without exercising of subscription rights in accordance with the following allotment principles:*

- (a) *I första hand* ska B-aktier tilldelas de som också tecknat B-aktier med stöd av teckningsrätter, oavsett om tecknaren var aktieägare på avstämningsdagen eller inte, och vid överteckning, *pro rata* i förhållande till deras teckning med stöd av teckningsrätter och, i den mån detta inte kan ske, genom lottning, *Firstly, allotment of B-shares shall be granted to those who have subscribed for B-shares by exercising subscription rights, regardless if they were registered as shareholders on the record date or not, and in the event of over-subscription, pro rata in relation to their subscription by exercising subscription rights, and to the extent this is not possible, by drawing lots,*
- (b) *I andra hand* ska B-aktier tilldelas de övriga som tecknat B-aktier utan stöd av teckningsrätter, och vid överteckning, *pro rata* i förhållande till tecknat belopp och, i den mån detta inte kan ske, genom lottning, *Secondly, allotment of B-shares shall be granted to others who have subscribed for B-shares without exercising subscription rights, and in the event of over-subscription, pro rata in relation to the subscribed amount, and to the extent this is not possible, by drawing lots,*
- (c) *I tredje hand* ska B-aktier, som inte utgör FDI-aktier, i förekommande fall tilldelas part som garanterar del av Företrädesemissionen med tilldelning före övriga garantier enligt överenskommelse med bolaget ("**Primär Teckningsgaranti**"), *Thirdly, allotment of B-shares, that does not constitute FDI Shares, shall as applicable be granted to a party who have guaranteed part of the Rights Issue with allotment before other guarantors in accordance with separate agreement with the Company ("**Primary Subscription Guarantee**"),*
- (d) *I fjärde hand* ska B-aktier, som inte utgör FDI-aktier, i förekommande fall tilldelas de parter som, sekundärt till Primär Teckningsgaranti, garanterar del av Företrädesemissionen, *pro rata* i förhållande till sådana ställda garantiåtaganden enligt överenskommelse med bolaget, och *Fourthly, allotment of B-shares, that does not constitute FDI Shares, shall as applicable be granted to the parties who, subordinated to the Primary Subscription Guarantee, guarantees part of the Rights Issue, pro rata in relation to such guarantee commitments in accordance with separate agreement with the Company, and*
- (e) *I sista hand* ska, i förekommande fall, B-aktier som utgör FDI-aktier tilldelas den relevanta parten som garanterar del av



Företrädesemissionen om och när garanten erhållit positivt FDI-beslut.

*Ultimately, as applicable, allotment of B-shares that constitutes FDI Shares shall be granted to the relevant party who guarantees part of the Rights Issue if and when that guarantor has obtained a positive FDI Decision.*

3. De nya B-aktierna ska berättiga till vinstutdelning första gången på den avstämningsdag för utdelning som infaller närmast efter det att dessa B-aktier har registrerats hos Bolagsverket och införts i aktieboken som förs av Euroclear Sweden AB.  
*The new B-shares shall carry the right to dividend for the first time on the dividend record date that follows immediately after the new B-shares have been registered with the Swedish Companies Registration Office and in the share register maintained by Euroclear Sweden AB.*
4. Teckning av B-aktier med stöd av teckningsrätter ska ske mellan den 3 juni 2024 och den 17 juni 2024 genom kontant betalning. Teckning av B-aktier utan stöd av teckningsrätter kommer att ske på särskild anmälningsedel under samma period. Betalning för B-aktier som tecknats utan stöd av teckningsrätter ska erläggas kontant senast den 24 juni 2024. Styrelsen ska äga rätt att förlänga teckningstiden samt tiden för betalning.  
*Subscription for B-shares by exercising subscription rights shall be made between 3 June 2024 and 17 June 2024 through payment in cash. Subscription for B-shares without exercising subscription rights shall be carried out on a separate application form during the same period. Payment for B-shares subscribed for without exercising subscription rights shall be made through payment in cash no later than 24 June 2024. The Board of Directors shall have the right to extend the subscription period as well as the payment period.*
5. Oaktat punkt 4 ovan ska teckning av FDI-aktier ske mellan den 3 juni 2024 och det tidigare av (i) den arbetsdag som infaller tre (3) bankdagar från erhållet FDI-beslut (dock inte tidigare än den sista dagen i den generella teckningsperioden enligt punkt 4) och (ii) den 31 augusti 2024. Oaktat punkt 4 ovan ska betalning för FDI-aktier ska erläggas kontant senast den sista dagen i teckningsperioden för FDI-aktierna (dock inte tidigare än den 24 juni 2024).  
*Notwithstanding item 4 above, subscription for FDI Shares, shall be made between 3 June 2024 and the earlier of (i) the business day that falls three (3) business days from an obtained FDI Decision (however not earlier than the last day of the general subscription period set out in item 4) and (ii) 31 August 2024. Notwithstanding item 4 above, payment for FDI Shares shall be made through payment in cash no later than the last day in the subscription period for the FDI Shares (however not earlier than 24 June 2024).*
6. Överkursen från Företrädesemissionen ska i dess helhet överföras till den fria överkursfonden.  
*The premium from the Rights Issue shall be transferred in its entirety to the unrestricted statutory reserve.*
7. Styrelsen, eller den styrelsen förordnar, ska ha rätt att göra de mindre justeringar i ovanstående beslut som kan visa sig erforderliga i samband med registreringen vid Bolagsverket och Euroclear.  
*The Board of Directors, or any person appointed by the Board of Directors, shall be entitled to make the minor adjustments to the above resolutions that may prove*

*necessary in connection with the registration with the Swedish Companies  
Registration Office and Euroclear Sweden AB.*

8. Beslutet förutsätter ändring av bolagsordningen.  
*The resolution is conditional on amendment of the articles of association.*

\* \* \*

Göteborg, 26 april 2024 / *Gothenburg, 26 April 2024*

**Fingerprint Cards AB (publ)**

*Styrelsen / Board of Directors*